
From:                                         brat01
Sent:                                           Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:11 PM
To:                                               Tara R. Frable
Subject:                                     RE: Board of Revision complaint
 

Hi Tara, 
I believe that the current value is 30,000 due to the interior damage.
 
Thank you!
Jean Harvey 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Tara R. Frable" <TRFrable@ashtabulacounty.us>
Date: 1/9/24 2:00 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: brat01@twc.com
Subject: Board of Revision complaint
 
Jean,
 
I received your complaint form to contest your value for property located at 5335 Fort Avenue in
Ashtabula. Line 8. Column A asks for the “Complainant’s Opinion of Value”. You listed unknown.
Unfortunately we need a specific value for what you believe the property was worth as of 1-1-23. I
a�ached your current filing for your reference. Please respond to this email with a value you are
reques�ng. Let me know if you have any ques�ons.
 
Have a great day,
 
T�r� Fr����
Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office
Assistant Real Estate Manager
440-576-1484
trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us
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